From: GOULD Diane * OGEC <Diane.GOULD@oregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Adam Andrzejewski

Subject: RE: Need to confirm for Forbes - on deadline for publishing

Dear Adam,

| forwarded your email to the Executive Director (the only person in our office that may be quoted for
attribution) and our Program Manager. They are both working with staff in the Governor’s Office to
amend their electronic expenditure reports for the period following the change from a paper to
electronic filing system. Unfortunately, we are unable to know exactly when this will be completed.

Sincerely,

Diane Gould

Investigator

Oregon Government Ethics Commission
3218 Pringle Rd SE, Suite 220

Salem, OR 97302

Phone: 503-378-5105

Fax: 503-373-1456

From: Adam Andrzejewski [mailto:Adam@openthebooks.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:50 PM

To: GOULD Diane * OGEC <Diane.GOULD@oregon.gov>

Cc: Adam Andrzejewski <Adam@openthebooks.com>

Subject: Re: Need to confirm for Forbes - on deadline for publishing

Hi Diane,
Just touching base to see if you have any questions regarding my earlier email...
Adam

Adam Andrzejewski (say: Angie-eff-ski)
CEO & Founder | 312.320.1867

Read Adam’s ‘Latest’ & ‘Most Popular’ editorials at Forbes -
Click here and scroll down


http://www.forbes.com/sites/adamandrzejewski/

From: Adam Andrzejewski

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:37 PM

To: diane.gould@oregon.gov

Cc: Adam Andrzejewski

Subject: Need to confirm for Forbes - on deadline for publishing

Hi Diane,

Please confirm that the information displayed on this page is accurate:
https://apps.oregon.gov/OGEC/EFS/Records/GetUserProfile?fileriD=698&reportType=Expendit
ures&filerType=Lobbyist%20Client

It shows that for the last seven quarters, the governor has filed official employer reports
showing SO spent on lobbying.

Thank you!
Adam

Adam Andrzejewski (say: Angie-eff-ski)
CEO & Founder | 312.320.1867

Read Adam’s ‘Latest’ & ‘Most Popular’ editorials at Forbes -
Click here and scroll down


mailto:diane.gould@oregon.gov
https://apps.oregon.gov/OGEC/EFS/Records/GetUserProfile?filerID=698&reportType=Expenditures&filerType=Lobbyist%20Client
https://apps.oregon.gov/OGEC/EFS/Records/GetUserProfile?filerID=698&reportType=Expenditures&filerType=Lobbyist%20Client
http://www.forbes.com/sites/adamandrzejewski/

